BREVARD COUNTY

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

4420 South Washington Avenue
Titusville, Florida 32780
(321) 264 - 0534 Phone
(321) 269 - 6840 Fax

TO: Members of the Brevard County Housing Finance Authority
FROM: Angela A. Abbott, Esquire
DATE: October 4, 2017

RE: 2012-2017 TBA/MCC Program Status Report

Since the Authority’s last meeting on August 10, 2017, there has been two additional loans
reserved.

The following is the status of the referenced program as of September 30, 2017:

Closed loans:

First mortgages: 49 Loans: $6,096,086.00
Second mortgage/DPA loans: 49 Loans funded: $ 490,000.0 ( $10,000.00/1oan)
45 Active Loans: $ 450,000.00
4 Paid Loans: $ 40,000.00
0 Foreclosed Loans: $ 0
0 Loans in foreclosure:  $ 0
Pending loans: Two loans reserved using Hardest Hit Funds grant in conjunction

with the HFA first mortgages of $108,058 and $117,521.
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